
 
 

HAYS AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING AGENDA 
CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 1507 MAIN, HAYS, KS 

AUGUST 13, 2014 
8:15 A.M.      

  
1. CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA. 

A. Minutes of the regular meeting of July 9, 2014 

  Action:  Consider approving the minutes of the 7/09/14 meeting. 

3. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS. 

A. A public hearing to consider a request from Danny Herman of D. J. Ventures LLC for a 
special use permit to remodel the building to convert to an eating establishment per 
Section 71-532 (7) within the “C-3” Central Business District at 230 W 9th Street (E 6.5’ of 
Lot 4, all of lot 6 and W/2 of Lot 8, Hays Original Blk 14 thru end). (Case #09-14)  

       Action:  Consider approval of the special use permit for the property at 230 W 9th St.
  

B. A public hearing to consider a request from Ronald Holweger of RJJ Enterprises LLC, 
for a special-use permit to permit the construction to convert the office space to 
residential rental space per Section 71-504 (18) within the “C-2” General Commercial & 
Service District at 1015 E 17th St (Lot 5 & W/2 Lot 6, Schwaller & Dechant 2nd Addition) 
(Case #10-14) 

Action:  Consider approval of the special-use permit request for the property at 1015 
E 17th Street.        

4. NON-PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS.  

            A.  None 

 Action:  None                                     

5. OFF AGENDA ITEMS/COMMUNICATIONS. 

A.  Citizen Comments 

B. Other 

6. ADJOURNMENT.                                                                                   

 

 

If you will be unable to attend please contact the Planning, Inspection and Enforcement office at 785- 628-7310.  
Thank   you.  Any person with a disability and needing special accommodations to attend this meeting should 
contact the Planning, Inspection and Enforcement office (785-628-7310) 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting 
time.  Every attempt will be made to accommodate any requests for assistance. 



1

DRAFT  
HAYS AREA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS  

COMMISSION CHAMBERS IN CITY HALL  
MINUTES  

July 9, 2014 
8:15 A.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER:      The Hays Area Board of Zoning Appeals met on Wednesday, July
9, 2014 at 8:15 a.m. in Commission Chambers of City Hall.  

Roll Call: 
Present:         Lou Caplan 

Jerry Sonntag 
Thomas Lippert   

Absent:                Gerald Befort 
         Shane Pruitt   

Chairman Lou Caplan declared a quorum was present and called the meeting to order.              

City Staff Present: I.D. Creech, Public Works Director, Jesse Rohr, Superintendent of 
Planning, Inspection and Enforcement, Linda Bixenman, Administrative Assistant of 
Planning, Inspection and Enforcement. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA:

A.  MINUTES: Jerry Sonntag moved, Thomas Lippert seconded to approve the minutes from 
the June 11, 2014 meeting.  There were no corrections or additions to those minutes. 

Vote:  Ayes:       Lou Caplan 
Jerry Sonntag 
Thomas Lippert 

3. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:

A.  CASE # 08-14 – REQUEST BY GARY STAAB FOR A THREE FOOT (3’) VARIANCE TO REDUCE 
THE EAST SIDE YARD BUILDING SETBACK FROM THE REQUIRED SEVEN FEET TO FOUR FEET TO 
CONSTRUCT A 15’ X 24’ DETACHED GARAGE IN THE BACKYARD TO ACCESS FROM THE STREET 
AT 119 W 38TH STREET (LOT 3, BLOCK 2, SKYLINE 6TH ADDITION): Jesse Rohr presented the 
above property on the overhead visual. 

Gary Staab presented his application to request a three foot (3’) variance to reduce the 
east side yard building setback from the required seven feet (7’) to four feet (4’) to 
construct a 15’ X 24’ detached garage in the backyard to access from the street at 119 W 
38th Street.  He pointed to the potential location of the proposed garage on the overhead 
visual to explain that with the lesser setback, the proposed detached garage would be in 
line for easier access from the street.  The garage would match the house and be a nice 



 

 2

looking garage.   There is a 6 foot privacy fence in the back yard.   There is open space 
field behind him so it would not obstruct the view for those in the neighborhood.   He 
stated that his neighbors said they had no problem with the proposed location of the 
garage.   
 
Lou Caplan asked if he would have to remove a tree to access the garage from the 
street.  Garry Staab answered that he would have to remove a tree.   
 
Tom Lippert stated that Mr. Staab had answered his question about the reason he had 
about the angle he wanted to set the garage.  It would provide easier access from the 
street.  
 
Jesse Rohr added that from the city’s standpoint, it is positive for street access rather than 
alley access.  If approved he asked that it be conditional that the garage be front access 
only.    
 
Lou Caplan asked if there were any comments from the audience.  There were none. 
 
Lou Caplan entertained a motion. 
 
Jerry Sonntag moved, Tom Lippert seconded the motion to grant the three foot (3’) 
variance to reduce the east side yard building setback from the required 7 feet to 4 feet 
to construct a detached garage in the rear yard to access from the street at 119 W 38th 
Street (Lot 3, Block 2, Skyline 6th Addition) based on the consideration it does meet the 5 
statutory requirements subject to the following condition:  That the detached garage be 
front access only.   
 
Vote:  Ayes:                       Lou Caplan 
                                            Jerry Sonntag  

 Thomas Lippert 
 
4.      NON-PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS: 
 
A.  Zoning Regulation Rewrite – Presentation by Kendig Keast Collaborative on the  
     Strategic Assessment and Annotated Outline on July 28, 2014:  Jesse Rohr explained the  
      status of the above and invited the board to the Planning Commission meeting for     
      discussion on this topic.  (Site Visit #2) 
 
5.      OFF-AGENDA ITEMS/COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
A.  Citizen Comments: None. 
 
 
6.     ADJOURNMENT:  Lou Caplan adjourned the meeting at 8:50 a.m. 
 
Submitted by: Linda K. Bixenman, Administrative Secretary, 
                         Planning, Inspection and Enforcement  



Board of Zoning Appeals Action Report 

AGENDA ITEM: Exception Application #09-14

ADDRESS:  230 W 9th 

OWNER:  DJ Ventures LLC 

TYPE OF REVIEW: Exception – Special Use 

PRESENTED BY:  Jesse Rohr, P.I.E. Superintendent 

AGENDA DATE:  August 13, 2014 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The applicant is requesting a special use permit to allow an existing commercial 
space to be converted into a restaurant (located at 230 W 9th).  After taking into 
consideration all known factors, staff recommends approval of the special use permit 
due to the request meeting the criteria for approval (as further detailed below). 

BACKGROUND: 

 The applicant is requesting a special use permit as allowed in Section 71-
532(7) of the Zoning Regulations to allow for an existing commercial space to
be converted to a full service restaurant.

 The property is zoned C-3, Central Business District.  The property was most
recently PrintCraft Printers and is currently vacant.

 All restaurants with an occupant load greater than 49 persons located within a
C-3 zoning district require a special use permit from the BZA.

STANDARDS OF EVALUATION: 

Per State Statute 12-759 (e) and City Ordinance Sec. 71-1250 (3) 

In taking into consideration applications for a special use permit, the BZA shall give 
consideration to the comprehensive zoning plan, the health, safety, morals, comfort 
and general welfare of the inhabitants of the community, including, but not limited to, 
the following factors (particularly the bolded factors): 

 The stability and integrity of the various zoning districts
 Conservation of property values

City of Hays 
Planning Inspection Enforcement



 Page 2 

 Protection against fire and casualties 
 Observation of general police regulations 
 Prevention of traffic congestion 
 Promotion of traffic safety and the orderly parking of motor vehicles 
 Promotion of the safety of individuals and property 
 Provision for adequate light and air 
 Prevention of overcrowding and excessive intensity of land uses 
 Provision for public utilities 
 Invasion by inappropriate uses 
 Value, type and character of existing or authorized improvements and land 

use 
 Encouragement of improvements and land uses in keeping with overall 

planning 
 Provision for orderly and proper urban renewal, development and growth 
 

By ordinance, the BZA does have the authority to impose certain restrictions, 
conditions, terms, time limitations, landscaping, and other appropriate safeguards to 
protect adjoining property.   
 
STAFF ANALYSIS: 
 
After considering all factors, and evaluating the surrounding properties, staff feels that 
the request is reasonable and will not have a detrimental effect on the subject 
building or surrounding buildings.  Similar requests have been approved within the 
downtown C-3 District, including Gutch’s, Gella’s, and the former Semilino’s 
(presently TK’s BBQ) There is an existing bar/restaurant (Golden Q) adjacent to this 
property, therefore the proposed use is not out of line with the character of the 
existing neighborhood.  The one and relatively minor concern is the apartment unit 
immediately abutting the subject property to the west.  This could be an issue for a 
tenant of the residential unit.  The owner of the residential unit is fully aware of and 
somewhat involved in this project. 
 
Parking should not be an issue either since this district requires no off-street parking 
and expects patrons to park within available space in the downtown area and walk to 
the establishment. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Motion to approve the application for a special use permit due to many factors 
including conservation of adjacent property values, no known invasion of 
inappropriate uses, and encouragement of uses of existing facilities.   
 
 
 



 Page 3 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

 Exception application 
 Statement of justification from owner 













Board of Zoning Appeals Action Report 

AGENDA ITEM: Exception Application #10-14

ADDRESS:  1015 E 17th 

OWNER:  RJJ Enterprises LLC 

TYPE OF REVIEW: Exception – Special Use 

PRESENTED BY:  Jesse Rohr, P.I.E. Superintendent 

AGENDA DATE:  August 13, 2014 

SUMMARY AND RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

The applicant is requesting a special use permit to allow an existing commercial 
space to be converted into a single apartment (located at 1015 E 17th).  After taking 
into consideration all known factors, staff recommends approval of the special use 
permit due to the request meeting the criteria for approval (as further detailed below). 

BACKGROUND: 

 The applicant is requesting a special use permit as allowed in Section 71-
504(18) of the Zoning Regulations to allow for an existing commercial space
to be converted to a single rental dwelling unit.

 The property is zoned C-2, General Commercial and Service District
 The property has housed a variety of various office type spaces and has rear

storage area as well currently used by the owner.  It is believed the office
space has been vacant for some time.

 All dwelling units located within a C-2 zoning district require a special use
permit from the BZA

STANDARDS OF EVALUATION: 

Per State Statute 12-759 (e) and City Ordinance Sec. 71-1250 (3) 

In taking into consideration applications for a special use permit, the BZA shall give 
consideration to the comprehensive zoning plan, the health, safety, morals, comfort 
and general welfare of the inhabitants of the community, including, but not limited to, 
the following factors (particularly the bolded factors): 

City of Hays 
Planning Inspection Enforcement



 Page 2

 The stability and integrity of the various zoning districts
 Conservation of property values
 Protection against fire and casualties
 Observation of general police regulations
 Prevention of traffic congestion
 Promotion of traffic safety and the orderly parking of motor vehicles
 Promotion of the safety of individuals and property
 Provision for adequate light and air
 Prevention of overcrowding and excessive intensity of land uses
 Provision for public utilities
 Invasion by inappropriate uses
 Value, type and character of existing or authorized improvements and

land use
 Encouragement of improvements and land uses in keeping with overall

planning
 Provision for orderly and proper urban renewal, development and growth

By ordinance, the BZA does have the authority to impose certain restrictions, 
conditions, terms, time limitations, landscaping, and other appropriate safeguards to 
protect adjoining property.   

STAFF ANALYSIS: 

After considering all factors, and evaluating the surrounding properties, staff feels that 
the request is reasonable and will not have a detrimental effect on the subject 
building or surrounding buildings.  There is adequate parking for the proposed use, 
both on street and off.  There are existing dwelling units on 2 sides of this property 
(east and south), therefore the proposed use is not out of line with the character of 
the existing neighborhood. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Motion to approve the application for a special use permit due to many factors 
including conservation of adjacent property values, no known invasion of 
inappropriate uses, and encouragement of uses of existing facilities.   

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Exception application
 Statement of justification and site drawings from owner














	08-13-2014
	07-09-2014
	09-14
	#09-14 230 W 9th - Restaurant- exception
	09-14

	10-14
	#10-14 1015 E 17 - Dwelling Unit- exception
	10-14

	10-14.pdf
	08-13-2014
	07-09-2014
	09-14
	#09-14 230 W 9th - Restaurant- exception
	09-14

	10-14
	#10-14 1015 E 17 - Dwelling Unit- exception
	10-14


	10-14.pdf
	08-13-2014
	07-09-2014
	09-14
	#09-14 230 W 9th - Restaurant- exception
	09-14

	10-14
	#10-14 1015 E 17 - Dwelling Unit- exception
	10-14





